

**Aqua Ohio Wastewater,  
Inc.**

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1 –  
REDLINE**

Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 2  
~~Fifth Sixth~~ Revised Sheet No. 2  
Replaces ~~Fourth Fifth~~ Sheet No. 2

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

**D**

Deposits to Secure Payment of Bills	3-2	4-5, 7, 9	11/21/17
Discontinuance of Service	3-2; 3-3	3-7; 1	11/21/17
Dishonored Payment Charge	4	See Sch. Rates	<u>12/13/23</u> , 3/7/18, 11/21/17, 12/13/18

**E**

Explanation of Terms	3-1	1-4	11/21/17
Employee Identification	3-2	8	11/21/17

**F**

Final Bill	3-3	2	11/21/17
Formula-Summer/Winter Usage	4	2, <del>5</del>	<u>12/13/23</u> , 09/21/22, 11/21/17

**G**

Grinder Pump Stations	3-6	5	11/21/17
-----------------------	-----	---	----------

**I**

Installation-Grinder Pump Station	3-6	5	11/21/17
Installation-Service Line	3-6	1-2	11/21/17

**M**

Main Extension-General Maps	Appx. B 5	1-5	11/21/17 6/23/23, 3/7/18, 11/21/17, 12/13/18
Medical Certification	3-2	6-7	11/21/17
Meter-Definition of	3-1	2	11/21/17
Meter-Inability of Company to Read	3-3	1	11/21/17
Meter-Inaccurate or not registering	3-3	1-2	11/21/17
Meter-Minimum	4	See Sch. Rates	<u>12/13/23</u> , 09/21/22, 3/7/18, 11/21/17
Meter-Rates	4	See Sch. Rates	<u>12/13/23</u> , 09/21/22, 3/7/18, 11/21/17
Meter-Tampering Shut off	3-2	4	11/21/17
Meter-Temporary Service	3-4	2	11/21/17

**O**

Off Premises, Use of Service	3-2	2-3	11/21/17
------------------------------	-----	-----	----------

Issued: ~~June 23, 2023~~ December 13, 2023

Effective: ~~June 23, 2023~~ December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~May 31, 2023~~ December 13, 2023 for Case No. ~~23-176-WS-ATA 22-~~  
1096-ST-AIR

P

Person-Definition of	3-1	2	11/21/17
Premises-Access to	3-2	4, 8	11/21/17
Premises-Definition of	3-1	3	11/21/17
Pressure, Water	3-2	1	11/21/17

R

Rates-Franklin Division <u>and Firestone Trace</u>	4	1-3	<u>12/13/23</u> , 09/21/22, 6/12/20, 11/21/17
<del>Rates-Former Firestone Trace</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>4-5</del>	<del>09/21/22, 3/7/18</del>
Rates-Former Southwood Estates	4	6	<u>12/13/23</u> , 09/21/22, 12/13/18
Reconnection of Service	3-2	7-8	11/21/17
Repair of Customer Facilities	3-2; 3-6	2; 1	11/21/17
Restoring Service-Requirements	3-2	7-8	11/21/17

S

Schedule of Rates	4	1-6	<u>12/13/23</u> , 09/21/22, 2/11/21, 6/12/20, 12/23/19, 12/13/18, 3/7/18, 11/21/17,
Service-Application	3-4	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Bills and Payments	3-3	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Bills for Delinquent	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Bills for Mailing	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Bills for, When rendered	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Bills for, Where Paid	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Building Construction	3-6	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Calls After Hours	3-2	7-8	11/21/17
Service-Contracts for	3-4	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Customer Lines	3-6	1-5	11/21/17
Service-Deficiency or Failure	3-2	1	11/21/17
Service-Deposits	3-2	4-5, 7, 9	11/21/17
Service-Discontinuance	3-2; 3-3	3-7; 1	11/21/17
Service-Installation	3-6	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Maintenance and Repair	3-6	1	11/21/17
Service-Metered	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Reconnection	3-2	7-8	11/21/17
Service-Regulations	3-2	1-9	11/21/17
Service-Separate Meter Requirement	3-6	1	11/21/17
Service-Size and Type	4	See Sch. Rates	<u>12/13/23</u> , 09/21/22, 3/7/18, 11/21/17, 12/13/18
Service-Temporary	3-2; 3-4	3; 2	11/21/17
Service-Temporarily Discontinue	3-3	2	11/21/17

Issued: ~~June 23, 2023~~ December 13, 2023

Effective: ~~June 23, 2023~~ December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~May 31, 2023~~ December 13, 2023 for Case No. ~~23-176-WS-ATA 22-~~  
1096-ST-AIR

Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Second~~ Third Revised Sheet No. 1  
Replaces ~~First~~ Second Sheet No. 1  
**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and  
Former Firestone Trace**

GENERAL SEWER SERVICE  
RATES AND CHARGES FOR FRANKLIN, ~~AND~~ PORTAGE COUNTY AND BATH TOWNSHIP  
DISTRICTS

DOMESTIC AND NON-DOMESTIC SERVICE

Sewer Consumption Charge Per 100 Gallons:

First 9,900gallons	\$ <del>1.2375</del> <u>1.3563</u>
Over 9,900 gallons	\$ <del>0.7637</del> <u>0.8341</u>

Unmetered Sewer Charge Monthly	
Residential	\$ <del>55.00</del> <u>60.00</u>
Non-Residential	\$ <del>55.00</del> <u>60.00</u>

Charges for sewer service will be comprised of the applicable Sewer Consumption Charge calculated on the number or estimated units at the appropriate rate block in accordance with the Summer/Winter Usage Formula.

Issued: ~~November 30, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Effective: ~~November 30, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023 for Case No. ~~21-059622-~~  
1096-ST-AIR



Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Second-Third~~ Revised Sheet No. 2  
Replaces ~~First-Second~~ Sheet No. 2  
**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and  
Former Firestone Trace (cont.)**

SUMMER/WINTER SEWER USAGE FORMULA

This formula applies to Domestic sewer customers and Non-Domestic sewer customers providing service to apartment buildings that have five or more residential units in a building.

Definitions:

**Winter Period** is defined as the revenue periods of December, January, and February wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

**Winter Period Average Usage** is defined as the sum of the usage per the actual and/or estimated water meter registration during the Winter Period divided by three.

**Summer Period** is defined as the revenue period of May, June, July, August, and September wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

**Non Summer Period** is defined as the revenue periods of October through April wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

Formula Description:

The volume of sewer usage during the Summer Period months shall be considered to be equal to the lesser of the Winter Period Average Usage or actual usage. In the Summer Period, the lesser of the Winter Period Average Usage or actual usage as defined above will be billed at the tariff rates for General Sewer Service as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 1.

For domestic customers who have not been provided service for all three Winter Period months and thus have not established a Winter Period Average Usage, the lesser of actual Summer Period usage or 6 Ccf (4,500 gallons) per month will be used for the Summer Period billings. The lesser of actual usage or 6 Ccf will be billed at the tariff rates at the General Sewer Service tariffs as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 1.

For Non-Domestic customers who have not been provided service for all three Winter Period months and thus have not established a Winter Period Average Usage. This Summer/Winter Sewer Usage Formula shall not apply until the customer has an established Winter Usage Average.

In the Non-Summer Period, sewer customers will be billed for sewer service based on actual and/or estimated water meter registration and using the General Sewer Service tariff as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 1.

Issued: ~~November 30, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Effective: ~~November 30, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023 for Case No. ~~21-059622-~~  
1096-ST-AIR

Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~Third-Fourth~~ Revised Sheet No. 3  
Replaces ~~Second-Third~~ Sheet No. 3  
**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

---

**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and  
Former firestone Trace, (cont.)**

**RECONNECTION CHARGES**

A charge of fifty dollars and ninety-five cents (\$50.95) will be made for reconnect of sewer service after discontinuance of service for non-compliance with the Company's tariff provisions, except that the charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, will be one hundred fifty-five dollars and eighty-six cents (\$155.86). If sewer service has been physically disconnected, the Company shall bill the Customer for the out-of-pocket expenses incurred for the disconnection and reconnection.

**DISHONORED PAYMENT CHARGE**

Provided a customer's payment from the customer's approved financial institution is properly processed by the Company, if a payment that has been received as payment for service is returned by the financial institution or is not recognized due to insufficient funds, a charge of fifteen dollars and seventy-one cents (\$15.71) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction.

**LATE PAYMENT CHARGE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after the due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty-one dollars and seventy-six cents (\$31.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

---

Issued: ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Effective: ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023 for Case No. ~~21-059622-~~  
1096-ST-AIR



Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

Section 4

6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

~~First~~ Second Revised Sheet No. 4  
Replaces ~~Original~~ First Sheet No. 4

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

**~~Rates for sewer customers in the former Firestone Trace  
Located in Bath Township, Ohio~~**

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

SEWER VOLUMETRIC RATES

For all consumption gallons per month..... Per 100 gallon  
\$ 1.2550

**LATE PAYMENT CHARGE**

~~The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.~~

**DISHONORED PAYMENT CHARGE**

~~When a payment for service is returned by the financial institution unpaid, a charge of twenty dollars (\$20.00) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction, provided the payment is properly processed by the Company. The charge for the dishonored payment may be reflected at the Company's option, when the Company returns the dishonored payment or may be included on the customer's next billing.~~

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

~~An account activation charge of thirty-one dollars and seventy-six cents (\$31.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours~~

**RECONNECTION CHARGE**

~~A charge of fifty dollars and ninety-five cents (\$50.95) will be made for reconnect of sewer service after discontinuance of service for non-compliance with the Company's tariff provisions, except that the charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, will be one hundred fifty-five dollars and eighty-six cents (\$155.86). If sewer service has been physically disconnected, the Company shall bill the Customer for the out-of-pocket expenses incurred for the disconnection and reconnection.~~

Issued: ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Effective: ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023 for Case No. ~~21-059622-~~  
1096-ST-AIR

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

**Rates for sewer customers in the former Firestone Trace (cont.)**

**RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE**

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

None.

**SUMMER/WINTER SEWER USAGE FORMULA**

This formula applies to Domestic sewer customers and Non-Domestic sewer customers providing service to apartment buildings that have five or more residential units in a building.

**Definitions:**

**Winter Period** is defined as the revenue periods of December, January, and February wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

**Winter Period Average Usage** is defined as the sum of the usage per the actual and/or estimated water meter registration during the Winter Period divided by three.

**Summer Period** is defined as the revenue period of May, June, July, August, and September wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

**Non-Summer Period** is defined as the revenue periods of October through April wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

**Formula Description:**

The volume of sewer usage during the Summer Period months shall be considered to be equal to the lesser of the Winter Period Average Usage or actual usage. In the Summer Period, the lesser of the Winter Period Average Usage or actual usage as defined above will be billed at the tariff rates for General Sewer Service as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 1.

For domestic customers who have not been provided service for all three Winter Period months and thus have not established a Winter Period Average Usage, the lesser of actual Summer Period usage or 6 Ccf (4,500 gallons) per month will be used for the Summer Period billings. The lesser of actual usage or 6 Ccf will be billed at the tariff rates at the General Sewer Service tariffs as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 1.

For Non-Domestic customers who have not been provided service for all three Winter Period months and thus have not established a Winter Period Average Usage. This Summer/Winter Sewer Usage Formula shall not apply until the customer has an established Winter Usage Average.

In the Non-Summer Period, sewer customers will be billed for sewer service based on actual and/or estimated water meter registration and using the General Sewer Service tariff as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 4.

Issued: September 21, 2022 December 13, 2023

Effective: September 21, 2022 December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated September 21, 2022 December 13, 2023 for Case No. 21-059622-1096-ST-AIR



Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
~~First-Second~~ Sheet No. 6  
Replaces ~~Original-First~~ Sheet No. 6

## P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1

### Rates for sewer customers in the former Southwood Estates Located in Ashland, Ohio

#### RATES AND CHARGES FOR UNMETERED SERVICE

##### DOMESTIC SERVICE

	<u>Monthly Charge</u>
Residential .....	\$62.50

##### LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after the due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

##### DISHONORED PAYMENT CHARGE

Provided a customer's payment from the customer's approved financial institution is properly processed by the Company, if a payment that has been received as payment for service is returned by the financial institution or is not recognized due to insufficient funds, a charge of fifteen dollars and seventy-one cents (\$15.71) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction.

##### ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE

An account activation charge of thirty-one dollars and seventy-six cents (\$31.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

##### RECONNECTION CHARGE

A charge of fifty dollars and ninety-five cents (\$50.95) will be made for reconnect of sewer service after discontinuance of service for non-compliance with the Company's tariff provisions, except that the charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, will be one hundred fifty-five dollars and eighty-six cents (\$155.86). If sewer service has been physically disconnected, the Company shall bill the Customer for the out-of-pocket expenses incurred for the disconnection and reconnection.

#### SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)

None.

Issued: ~~November 30, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Effective: ~~November 30, 2022~~ December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Order Dated ~~September 21, 2022~~ December 13, 2023 for Case No. ~~21-059622-~~  
1096-ST-AIR

**Aqua Ohio Wastewater,  
Inc.**

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1 -  
CLEAN**

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

**D**

Deposits to Secure Payment of Bills	3-2	4-5, 7, 9	11/21/17
Discontinuance of Service	3-2; 3-3	3-7; 1	11/21/17
Dishonored Payment Charge	4	See Sch. Rates	12/13/23, 3/7/18, 11/21/17, 12/13/18

**E**

Explanation of Terms	3-1	1-4	11/21/17
Employee Identification	3-2	8	11/21/17

**F**

Final Bill	3-3	2	11/21/17
Formula-Summer/Winter Usage	4	2	12/13/23, 09/21/22, 11/21/17

**G**

Grinder Pump Stations	3-6	5	11/21/17
-----------------------	-----	---	----------

**I**

Installation-Grinder Pump Station	3-6	5	11/21/17
Installation-Service Line	3-6	1-2	11/21/17

**M**

Main Extension-General Maps	Appx. B 5	1-5	11/21/17 6/23/23, 3/7/18, 11/21/17, 12/13/18
Medical Certification	3-2	6-7	11/21/17
Meter-Definition of	3-1	2	11/21/17
Meter-Inability of Company to Read	3-3	1	11/21/17
Meter-Inaccurate or not registering	3-3	1-2	11/21/17
Meter-Minimum	4	See Sch. Rates	12/13/23, 09/21/22, 3/7/18, 11/21/17
Meter-Rates	4	See Sch. Rates	12/13/23, 09/21/22, 3/7/18, 11/21/17
Meter-Tampering Shut off	3-2	4	11/21/17
Meter-Temporary Service	3-4	2	11/21/17

**O**

Off Premises, Use of Service	3-2	2-3	11/21/17
Outage	3-2	1-2	

Issued: December 13, 2023

Effective: December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated December 13, 2023 for Case No. 22-1096-ST-AIR



**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

**P**

Person-Definition of	3-1	2	11/21/17
Premises-Access to	3-2	4, 8	11/21/17
Premises-Definition of	3-1	3	11/21/17
Pressure, Water	3-2	1	11/21/17

**R**

Rates-Franklin Division and Firestone Trace	4	1-3	12/13/23, 09/21/22, 6/12/20, 11/21/17
Rates-Former Southwood Estates	4	6	12/13/23, 09/21/22, 12/13/18
Reconnection of Service	3-2	7-8	11/21/17
Repair of Customer Facilities	3-2; 3-6	2; 1	11/21/17
Restoring Service-Requirements	3-2	7-8	11/21/17

**S**

Schedule of Rates	4	1-6	12/13/23, 09/21/22, 2/11/21, 6/12/20, 12/23/19, 12/13/18, 3/7/18, 11/21/17,
Service-Application	3-4	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Bills and Payments	3-3	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Bills for Delinquent	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Bills for Mailing	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Bills for, When rendered	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Bills for, Where Paid	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Building Construction	3-6	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Calls After Hours	3-2	7-8	11/21/17
Service-Contracts for	3-4	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Customer Lines	3-6	1-5	11/21/17
Service-Deficiency or Failure	3-2	1	11/21/17
Service-Deposits	3-2	4-5, 7, 9	11/21/17
Service-Discontinuance	3-2; 3-3	3-7; 1	11/21/17
Service-Installation	3-6	1-2	11/21/17
Service-Maintenance and Repair	3-6	1	11/21/17
Service-Metered	3-3	1	11/21/17
Service-Reconnection	3-2	7-8	11/21/17
Service-Regulations	3-2	1-9	11/21/17
Service-Separate Meter Requirement	3-6	1	11/21/17
Service-Size and Type	4	See Sch. Rates	12/13/23, 09/21/22, 3/7/18, 11/21/17, 12/13/18
Service-Temporary	3-2; 3-4	3; 2	11/21/17
Service-Temporarily Discontinue	3-3	2	11/21/17

Issued: December 13, 2023

Effective: December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated December 13, 2023 for Case No. 22-1096-ST-AIR

Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Third Revised Sheet No. 1  
Replaces Second Sheet No. 1

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

---

**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and  
Former Firestone Trace**

**GENERAL SEWER SERVICE  
RATES AND CHARGES FOR FRANKLIN, PORTAGE COUNTY AND BATH TOWNSHIP  
DISTRICTS**

**DOMESTIC AND NON-DOMESTIC SERVICE**

**Sewer Consumption Charge Per 100 Gallons:**

First 9,900gallons	\$ 1.3563
Over 9,900 gallons	\$ 0.8341

**Unmetered Sewer Charge Monthly**

Residential	\$ 60.00
Non-Residential	\$ 60.00

Charges for sewer service will be comprised of the applicable Sewer Consumption Charge calculated on the number or estimated units at the appropriate rate block in accordance with the Summer/Winter Usage Formula.

---

Issued: December 13, 2023

Effective: December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated December 13, 2023 for Case No. 22-1096-ST-AIR

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

---

**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and  
Former Firestone Trace (cont.)**

**SUMMER/WINTER SEWER USAGE FORMULA**

This formula applies to Domestic sewer customers and Non-Domestic sewer customers providing service to apartment buildings that have five or more residential units in a building.

**Definitions:**

**Winter Period** is defined as the revenue periods of December, January, and February wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

**Winter Period Average Usage** is defined as the sum of the usage per the actual and/or estimated water meter registration during the Winter Period divided by three.

**Summer Period** is defined as the revenue period of May, June, July, August, and September wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

**Non Summer Period** is defined as the revenue periods of October through April wherein the sewer customer's meter is read and/or estimated and billed.

**Formula Description:**

The volume of sewer usage during the Summer Period months shall be considered to be equal to the lesser of the Winter Period Average Usage or actual usage. In the Summer Period, the lesser of the Winter Period Average Usage or actual usage as defined above will be billed at the tariff rates for General Sewer Service as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 1.

For domestic customers who have not been provided service for all three Winter Period months and thus have not established a Winter Period Average Usage, the lesser of actual Summer Period usage or 6 Ccf (4,500 gallons) per month will be used for the Summer Period billings. The lesser of actual usage or 6 Ccf will be billed at the tariff rates at the General Sewer Service tariffs as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 1.

For Non-Domestic customers who have not been provided service for all three Winter Period months and thus have not established a Winter Period Average Usage. This Summer/Winter Sewer Usage Formula shall not apply until the customer has an established Winter Usage Average.

In the Non-Summer Period, sewer customers will be billed for sewer service based on actual and/or estimated water meter registration and using the General Sewer Service tariff as listed on Section 4, Sheet No. 1.

---

Issued: December 13, 2023

Effective: December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated December 13, 2023 for Case No. 22-1096-ST-AIR



**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

---

**Rates for customers in the area formerly served by Ohio American Water Company and  
Former firestone Trace (cont.)**

RECONNECTION CHARGES

A charge of fifty dollars and ninety-five cents (\$50.95) will be made for reconnect of sewer service after discontinuance of service for non-compliance with the Company's tariff provisions, except that the charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, will be one hundred fifty-five dollars and eighty-six cents (\$155.86). If sewer service has been physically disconnected, the Company shall bill the Customer for the out-of-pocket expenses incurred for the disconnection and reconnection.

DISHONORED PAYMENT CHARGE

Provided a customer's payment from the customer's approved financial institution is properly processed by the Company, if a payment that has been received as payment for service is returned by the financial institution or is not recognized due to insufficient funds, a charge of fifteen dollars and seventy-one cents (\$15.71) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction.

LATE PAYMENT CHARGE

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after the due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE

An account activation charge of thirty-one dollars and seventy-six cents (\$31.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

---

Issued: December 13, 2023

Effective: December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated December 13, 2023 for Case No. 22-1096-ST-AIR

Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Second Revised Sheet No. 4  
Replaces First Sheet No. 4

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

---

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

---

Issued: December 13, 2023

Effective: December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated December 13, 2023 for Case No. 22-1096-ST-AIR

Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.

6650 South Avenue  
Boardman, OH 44512

Section 4  
Second Revised Sheet No. 5  
Replaces First Sheet No. 5

**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

---

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

---

Issued: December 13, 2023

Effective: December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated December 13, 2023 for Case No. 22-1096-ST-AIR



**P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 1**

---

**Rates for sewer customers in the former Southwood Estates  
Located in Ashland, Ohio**

**RATES AND CHARGES FOR UNMETERED SERVICE**

**DOMESTIC SERVICE**

	<u>Monthly Charge</u>
Residential .....	\$62.50

**LATE PAYMENT CHARGE**

The late payment fee of 5% is based on current charges only and is not compounded on future delinquencies. The customer receives a six (6) day grace period (after the due date) before late fees are applied. The six-day grace period allows for any mail or processing delays.

**DISHONORED PAYMENT CHARGE**

Provided a customer's payment from the customer's approved financial institution is properly processed by the Company, if a payment that has been received as payment for service is returned by the financial institution or is not recognized due to insufficient funds, a charge of fifteen dollars and seventy-one cents (\$15.71) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction.

**ACCOUNT ACTIVATION CHARGE**

An account activation charge of thirty-one dollars and seventy-six cents (\$31.76) will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular business hours.

**RECONNECTION CHARGE**

A charge of fifty dollars and ninety-five cents (\$50.95) will be made for reconnect of sewer service after discontinuance of service for non-compliance with the Company's tariff provisions, except that the charge for any service turned on at the request of a Customer after regular business hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, will be one hundred fifty-five dollars and eighty-six cents (\$155.86). If sewer service has been physically disconnected, the Company shall bill the Customer for the out-of-pocket expenses incurred for the disconnection and reconnection.

**SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT SURCHARGE (SIC)**

None.

---

Issued: December 13, 2023

Effective: December 13, 2023

Issued by Robert L. Davis, President, Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc.  
In accordance with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
Order Dated December 13, 2023 for Case No. 22-1096-ST-AIR

**This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities  
Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on**

**12/13/2023 4:28:17 PM**

**in**

**Case No(s). 22-1096-ST-AIR**

Summary: Tariff Final Revised Tariffs electronically filed by Mrs. Lauren A. Stenger  
on behalf of Aqua Ohio Wastewater, Inc..